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From: Richard Currit [richard.currit@wyo.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 4:40 PM
To: Bjornsen, Alan

Subject: Re: Indian Tribe

Hi Alan,

I'm not sure what to say, I'm familiar with the Rocky Boy Reservation/Chippewa Cree. They are federally
recognized so they are treated like any other tribe.

Richard L. Currit

Senior Archaeologist

Wyoming State Historic Preservation Office
2301 Central Ave., Barrett Bldg. 3rd Floor
Cheyenne, WY 82002

307-777-5497

On Mon, Oct 24, 2011 at 11:05 AM, Bjornsen, Alan <Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon, Richard. I have a question — all of a sudden for the Ross project, another tribe has come into
the picture; what do we do with them? They are not DETO-affiliated, and no one at NRC has, here to for heard
of them. They are the Chippewa Cree from Box Elder, MT on the Rocky Boys Indian Reservation. I guess

we’ll find out what their interest is in the Ross site, as they are planning to send 2 representatives to the next site
walkover and consultation. Thanks.

Environmental Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
11545 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852

(301) 415-1195

alan.bjornsen@nrc.gov




E-Mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction of public business,
is subject to the Wyoming Public Records Act and may be disclosed to third parties.
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